

Ashley Grubb

Pascagoula, MS

ashleyharris5434_mtq@indeedemail.com

+1 228 295 2473

Licensed Practical Nurse

Highly skilled career professional with 9 years practical experience in pediatrics, home health, hospice and primary care environments.

Computer skilled, managing heavy daily patient volume, appointment scheduling, and patient admissions and discharges. Proficient in all documentation/record maintenance/paperwork to ensure accuracy and patient confidentiality. Experienced in nurses aid supervision. Experience in wound care, tracheostomies, vents, and g-tubes. Experience in Hospice admissions, comfort care, inpatient units, and on-call triage.

IV certified with experience in starting and hanging IVs.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Regional LPN

Diversicare Health Care - Pascagoula, MS

May 2021 to Present

Regional LPN. I go to multiple diversicare facilities and assist when they have staffing issues. I work longterm care as cart nurse and wound care nurse.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Health with heart - Mason, OH

June 2016 to Present

Agency nurse

LPN Travel Nurse

Maxim Healthcare Group - Tutwiler, MS

November 2020 to February 2021

Correctional nurse. Worked in hospital, ER, and pill call. 13 week contract at MSP.

LPN Triage Nurse

VITAS Healthcare - Cincinnati, OH

December 2016 to November 2018

I'm an on call triage nurse for a hospice company. I do admissions, symptom visits, support visits, and death visits. I also assist with triage calls in office.

LPN Charge Nurse

Residence of Kensington place - Middletown, OH

May 2016 to December 2017

Night shift charge nurse, staffing and call offs, admissions, discharges, IV therapy, wound care including wound vacs, medication administration, skilled charting, communication with doctors.

Agency Nurse

Nurse Staffing of Dayton - Dayton, OH
August 2014 to June 2016

Responsibilities

Admissions, IVs, tube feeds, trachs, hospice care

Home Health Nurse

First Community Health Services - Fairfield, OH
2013 to May 2014

Home health care case manager. Coordinated care with other Health care practitioners.

Pediatric Home Health Nurse

Primary Care Nursing - Dublin, OH
2011 to 2013

Pediatric home health care.

Agency Nurse

Careteam Network - West Chester, OH
2009 to 2013

45069

513-659-0372

Education

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Brown Mackie College - Cincinnati, OH
2008

Skills

- IV Therapy (10+ years)
- Wound Care (10+ years)
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Primary Care Experience
- Hospice Care
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Triage

- Supervising Experience
- Home Care
- Nurse Management

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

Drivers License

LVN

BLS Certification

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

June 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Proficient

January 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Work style: Reliability — Completed

January 2020

Tendency to be dependable and come to work

Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.